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A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the Indiana 

State Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  05/16/14

Facility Number:  000619

Provider Number:  15G075

AIM Number:  100233750

Surveyor:  Brett Overmyer, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, Easter 

Seals Arc of Northeast Indiana Inc. was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies.

The one story facility was not 

sprinklered.  The facility has a fire alarm 

system with smoke detection in the 

corridors, in common living areas and 

single station battery operated smoke 

detectors in the sleeping rooms.  The 

facility has a capacity of 8 and had a 

K010000  
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census of 7 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Slow with an 

E-Score of 3.0.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor 

on 05/20/14.

The facility was found not in compliance 

with the aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

In slow and impractical evacuation capability 

facilities, the primary means of escape for 

each sleeping room is not exposed to living 

areas and kitchens.

Exception: Buildings equipped with 

quick-response or residential sprinklers 

throughout.  Standard response sprinklers 

are permitted for use in hazardous areas in 

accordance with 33.2.3.2.     32.2.2.2.2

K01S032

 

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 doors 

separating the Ladies hall bedroom from 

the living room in this Slow rated facility 

could close and latch into the frame 

K01S032  

K0032

  

 

  

An open/close button will be 

06/15/2014  12:00:00AM
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automatically or upon activation of the 

fire alarm system.  This deficient practice 

could affect 4 of 7 clients.

Findings include:

Based on observation and interview with 

Maintenance Technician # 1 on 05/16/14 

at 10:40 a.m., the door which separates 

the Ladies hall bedroom corridor from 

the living room was propped open using 

a rubber wedge.  This was acknowledged 

by Maintenance Technician # 1 at the 

time of observation.

installed on the doors leading to 

the men’s and women’s bedroom 

corridors which will allow 

handicapped clients to easily 

open doors while keeping doors 

shut when not in use.

  

 

  

Person Responsible: 

Maintenance supervisor

  

Completion Date: June 15, 2014

  

 

  

Staff will be trained to keep doors 

shut and not to prop them open

  

 

  

Person Responsible: QIDP

  

Completion Date: June 15, 2014
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